
Docket No. 50-400
License No. NPF-63

Carolina Power and Light Company
ATTN: Yr. Lynn W. Eury

Executive Vice President
Power Supply

P. 0. Box 1551
Raleigh, NC 27602

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: SHEARON HARRIS EMERGENCY EXERCISE SCENARIO PACKAGE

Reference is made to your July 31, 1990 letter transmitting the Harris exercise
scenario and controller information. We will review your submittal and any
questions or comments that we have will be directed to Mr. Robert Indelicato of
your staff,

Please let me know if there are any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

isj
Douglas Yi. Collins, Chief
Emergency Preparedness and

Radiological Protection Branch
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards

cc: R. B. Richey, Manager
Harris Nuclear Project
Box 165
New Hill, NC 27562

C. S. Hinnant
Plant General Manager
Harris Nuc'ear Project
Box 165
New Hill, NC 27562

C. S. Olexik, Jr., Director
Regulatory Compliance
Harris Nuclear Project
P. G. Box 165
New Hill, NC 27562

(cc: Cont'd on page 2)



Carolina Power and Light Company

(cc: cont'd)
Richard E. Jones
General Counsel
Carolina Power 5 Light Company
P. 0. Box 1551
Raleigh, NC 27602

Dayne H. Brown, Director
Division of Radiation Protectiop
N. C. Department of Environment,

Health 5 Natural Resources
P. 0. Box 27687
Raleigh, NC 27611-7687

bcc: Document Control Desk

NRC Resident Inspector
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Route 1, Box 315B
New Hi l,l, NC 27562
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